
From: Washington College Grant (WSAC) <wcg@wsac.wa.gov>  
Sent: Thursday, September 25, 2025 4:42 PM 
Subject: CSAW Updates: Edits Page 

 

Good afternoon, all! 
 
We wanted to let you know about a change to CSAW, as part of the ongoing CSAW Upgrade 
project.  
 
CSAW Edits Page Update 
 
When you next log into the WSAC Portal, you will notice that the Edits page (link) has a new 
look and functionality. 
 

 
 
New Features 
 

• Edits can now be sorted by program type (WCG, CBS, etc.) or edit type (non-overridable, 
overridable, etc.). 

 

   
OR 

   
 

https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fportal.wsac.wa.gov%2Fa%2Fcsaw%2Fedits&data=05%7C02%7CCarlieC%40wsac.wa.gov%7Cd7426f7e901c42af309108ddfc8d29a2%7C11d0e217264e400a8ba057dcc127d72d%7C0%7C0%7C638944405413558817%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=jDuxZKSGQS6dHTHdSJtnpSQqUjBzlwX60oVx2x%2F1B28%3D&reserved=0


• When an edit is selected, the students will automatically be sorted alphabetically. 
 

 
 
 
More features are coming soon, as highlighted in the Fall Interim Report Walkthrough and Q&A 
webinar (now posted here). We’ll share additional updates as new functionality is implemented 
in CSAW. 
 
As you begin using the new Edits page, please reach out with any questions, suggestions, or 
issues you encounter. 
 
Take care, 
 

 
 
 

 

Washington Student Achievement Council 
Washington College Grant Team 
888.535.0747, Option 3 
wcg@wsac.wa.gov | wsac.wa.gov/wcg 

 

https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwsac.wa.gov%2FFAA-resources%23other-training&data=05%7C02%7CCarlieC%40wsac.wa.gov%7Cd7426f7e901c42af309108ddfc8d29a2%7C11d0e217264e400a8ba057dcc127d72d%7C0%7C0%7C638944405413583875%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=Ekpn%2Bi6RIz2A0D%2FJmd52kM%2B8bJxbwFnCCtYq8bZ1x4I%3D&reserved=0

